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October 17, 2016

Tracy Hanger

Hampton Division Of Fire/Rescue
22 N Lincoln St

Hampton, VA 23669

Dear Grant Administrator:

The Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMS) is pleased to announce that your agency has been awarded funding
from the Financial Assistance for Emergency Medical Services Grant Program, known as the Rescue Squad Assistance
Fund (RSAF). The attached Award Page itemizes the actual dollar value, quantity, funding level and item(s) your agency
has been awarded under this program. The following documents can be completed and submitted via E-Gift;

Memorandum of Agreement: Must be submitted by November 16, 2016.
Instructions for Grant Reimbursement: All items must be submitted in order to process your reimbursement.
Equipment Status/Final Report Form: This form must be submitted sixty (60) days after the grant cycle deadline.

If your agency has had special conditions placed on your grant award, any and all conditions must be met in order to
receive reimbursement. ltems awarded may be available by state contract, www.eva.virginia.gov, OEMS recommends
your agency purchase under state contract if applicable.

Any funding your agency receives through Return to Localities funding cannot be used as the matching share of Rescue
Squad Assistance Fund grants or any grants offered using Four-For-Life funds. "Any funds received from Section 16.2-
694 by a non-state agency cannot be used to match any other funds derived from Section 46.2-691 by that same non-

state agency".

All items awarded funding must be ordered from the vendor by November 16, 2016 invoices for all items awarded funding
must be submitted to OEMS by November 16, 2016. You must contact OEMS prior to the November 16, 2016 deadline if
your agency has encountered difficulties in meeting these deadlines.

If you have any questions, please contact Amanda Davis, OEMS Grant Program Manager at (804) 888-9106,
Amanda.Davis@vdh.virginia.gov  or  Linwood P. Pulling, Grant Specialist at (804) 888-9105,
Linwood.Pulling@vdh.virginia.gov or 1-800-523-6019 for additional grant information.

Congratulations,

by 2 .

Gary R. Brown, Director
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Office of Emergency Medical Services
Consolidated Grant Program
AWARD PAGE
October 17, 2016 - October 16, 2017 Grant Period

Agency Name: Hampton Division Of Fire/Rescue
Grant Number: VP-E02/01-16

Quantity Funding

Item Type (Item) Status Funded % Level Amount Funded
Emergency Medical Technician FUNDED 1 100/0 $4,284.00
Total: $4,284.00




